



VIDAL R. ALVAREZ CH.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

ABOUT ME

As a software engineer and the experience acquired in technology companies and my own projects that I develop, allowed me to develop skills in different areas. I have the ability to lead teams to develop applications based on customer needs, using architectures and development methodologies, adapting the most convenient language for the requested requirements

SKILLS

ARCHITECT DESIGN

MVC
C4 model
Layered Pattern

Agile Methodology

Rup
Scrum
Prototipe

CLOUD

AWS
Digital Ocean
Google Cloud

BACKEND

NodeJs
Express
Typescript
Go
Python

DATABASE

PostreSql
PostGis
MySql
Oracle
MongoDb

FRONTEND

Js
ReactJs
NextJs
TailwindCss
Bootstrap

MOBILE

Swift
Dart
Flutter

SPECIALTY

- My Specialty is creating programming logic on the backend side and also in the geo area using geo libraries.
- Lead teams to develop software products

CONTACT



59173738365



vidal.r.a.777@gmail.com

<https://www.bunkerdevs.com>

<https://linkedin.com/in/vidal-reynaldo-alvarez-challco-46633584>

EDUCATION

ESCUELA MILITAR DE INGENIERIA - EMI 2007 -2012

- Systems Engineer
 - specialty: software engineer

EXPERIENCE

Developer Engineer - BunkerDevs Company.

EEUU | 01/2023 - present

- Backend AND FrontEnd web application and software developer, designing, implementing, maintaining, and managing the BunkerDev StartUp and company's clients

Software Engineer - Geopois Company.

Madrid Spain | August 2020 -December 2022

- Software Engineer in charge of carrying out the architecture of the application, developing web and mobile applications for the company's clients.
- Develop, maintain the functionality of the EdTech of the company Geopois

Geographic Information System Engineer - Hansa Ltda

La Paz Bolivia | July 2015 - August 2017

- Engineer In Charge Of The Development Until Its Deployment Of The Geographical Information System Of The Company - Div.Industria y Construccin.